

# Kyungmin Kim

416-662-1276 · Toronto · kyungminkim0711@gmail.com

<https://kyungminkim.com/> · <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kyungmin-kim-8b79b5295/>

---

## PROFILE

Being a graphic designer and photographer is the ultimate goal I had long dreamed of. Based on what I learned at school, I would like to experience and learn a lot while working in the field.

My ability needs of the industry within the multifaceted realm of the media industry. I can find and have a wide range of marketable technologies in photograph, graphic and motion design, photography, video, web design and XD, strategic media writing, communication, social media marketing, and digital content creation.

---

## KEY COMPETENCIES

Digital Photography

Adobe Photoshop

Figma

Adobe Illustration

Adobe Premiere Pro

Creative Content Creational Skills

Adobe Indesign

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Hama Film

May 2024 - Present

#### PhotoBooth Assistant

Assisted photobooth system, Understanding photo lighting and structure, analyzing trends and reflecting them in the studio, preparing photo props, improving photo quality. Monitored customers needs.

### Humber College Doc-Series

Mar 2024 - Apr 2024

#### Social Media Content Creator Intern

As a documentary series production team member, I create social media banners, posts, and promotional videos after organizing interview episodes, marketing strategies, and analyzing trends.

### Petimecanada <Shopify>

Nov 2023 - Jan 2024

#### Social Media Content Creator

Taking photos and videos of pet-related products. Making promotional posts. Uploading and managing on social media after analyzing marketing strategies.

---

## EDUCATION

### Diploma of Media Communications

Sep 2022 - Apr 2024

Humber College - Etobicoke, Ontario

### Diploma of Highschool

Gojan Highschool - South Korea

## VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES

### Guided & Checked tickets to specters

Incheon SSG Landers Field, South Korea

### Teacher at Korean International School

Incheon Hannuri International school, South Korea

### Curator at Children Science Exhibition

Incheon Children Science Museum, South Korea